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DA1 E: January 21, 1998 
TO: Chairman Julia L. Johnson 

• ORIGIN/J.' 
tauilli£ 6ubiu hnmiS•ion 

-M·E-M-0-R·A-~-D-U-M-

Dr. Mary A. Bancl Deputy Din:ctor, Tcc:hnkal 

FROM: Beth ~taft' Coun.l fJt.. tfd, 
RE: Docket N~- Pctitioa of Sprint Commwtications Company Limited 

Paruubip for ApJmvaJ of Section 252(i) Election of Interconnection Agreement with 
GTE Florida Ccocemin& lntaamnccdon Rales, Tenus and Conditions, Pursuant to the 
Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996 

We are scheduled to file a recommendation in this docket tomorrow. ll is a post-hearing 
(120.57{2)) recommaldltion. Alfhou&h it hu been drafted. upon reflection by staff, Wt' have 
decided that it would be belt to include a primary and an altemalivc recommendation. We will, 
therefore, probably need .tditionaJ time in order to get this completed and circulated for 
signatures. We n=queat an extension to file this recommendation on Friday, by 4:00 p.m. I 
believe that we will be able to get Carol the issues and recommendation statements on time 
tomorrow. 
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